Republic of the Philippines National Economic and Development Authority MIMAROPA Region

# REGIONAL LAND USE COMMITTEE

# **REFERENCE FOLDER**

First Quarter Meeting 16 March 2023 Calapan City

# CONFIDENTIAL

THIS IS A COVER SHEET (Unclassified if not covering Confidential document)

#### WARNING

THE UNAUTHORIZED DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION CONTAINED IN ATTACHED DOCUMENT(S) WHILE NOT ENDANGERING NATIONAL SECURITY WILL BE PREJUDICIAL TO THE INTEREST OR PRESTIGE OF THE NATION, ANY GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITY, OR WILL CAUSE ADMINISTRATIVE EMBARRASSMENT OR UNWARRANTED INJURY TO AN INDIVIDUAL, OR WOULD BE OF ADVANTAGE TO A FOREIGN NATION.

**RESPONSIBILITY OF PERSONS HANDLING THE ATTACHED DOCUMENT(S):** 

- 1. DO NOT LEAVE THE DOCUMENT(S) UNATTENDED EXCEPT WHEN PROPERLY SECURED.
- 2. TRANSFER THE DOCUMENT(S) ONLY TO PERSONS WHO NEED TO KNOW AND WHO POSSESS THE REQUIRED SECURITY CLEARANCE.
- 3. IF SO REQUIRED OBTAIN A RECEIPT WHENEVER RELINQUISHING CONTROL OF THE DOCUMENT(S).

#### **STORAGE:**

SAFE OR FILING CABINET WITH IRON BAR AND COMBINATION PADLOCK.

#### **REPRODUCTION:**

COPIES MAY BE MADE OF THESE DOCUMENTS EXCEPT WHEN THE ORIGINATING OFFICE HAS SPECIFICALLY STATED THAT NO COPY SHALL BE MADE WITHOUT PRIOR AUTHORITY.

#### **DISPOSITION:**

THIS COVER SHEET NEED NOT BE INCLUDED WHEN THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENT IS PERMANENTLY FILED.

# CONFIDENTIAL

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Item	Page
Minutes of the 4 <sup>th</sup> quarter RLUC meeting	1
Matters arising from the minutes of 4th quarter RLUC meeting	6
Romblon Disaster Risk Reduction/Climate Change (DRR/CCA) Enhanced Provincial Development and Physical Framework Plan (PDPFP) 2020-2030	8
Salient Features of Draft DHSUD-NEDA-DILG JMC on Interim Guidelines on the Formulation of the PDPFP	9
Status of Local Shelter Plan preparation in MIMAROPA	11
Status of Comprehensive Land Use Plan preparation in MIMAROPA	12
Status of Land Use Development and Infrastructure Plan preparation of State Universities and Colleges in MIMAROPA	13
Status of Certificate of Ancestral Domain Title processing and Ancestral Domain Sustainable Development and Protection Plan formulation in MIMAROPA	14
Existing Spatial Strategies of MIMAROPA Provinces	15

1 2 3	Republic of the Philippines <b>REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL</b> MIMAROPA Region		
4 5	REGIONAL	LAND USE COMMITT	FF
6		rth Quarter Meeting	
7	21 November 202	5	v (Online)
8			, (2
9			
10	MINUT	ES OF THE MEETING	
11			
12			
13	ATTENDANCE		
14			
15	<u>Present</u>		<u>Represented by</u>
16			
17	RLUC Officers		
18	<ol> <li>EnP. Agustin C. Mendoza</li> <li>ARD Apollo Edwin S. Pagano</li> </ol>	NEDA MIMAROPA and RLU	•
19 20	3. EnP. Sheryll B. Sarabia	NEDA MIMAROPA and RDC NEDA MIMAROPA and RLU	-
20 21	3. Em : Gheryn D. Garabia		O Occietary
22	Regional Directors of National Go	vernment Agencies	
23	4. Dir. Maria Christine C. Inting	DA MIMARÕPA	Ms. Rein Marie R. Mendoza
24	5. Atty. Marvin V. Bernal	DAR MIMAROPA	ARD Jocelyn Ramones
25	6. Dir. Lormelyn E. Claudio	DENR MIMAROPA	Ms. Marilyn Limpiada
26	7. Atty. Dunstan T. San Vicente	DHSUD MIMAROPA	Arch. Ray C. Guarnes
27	8. Dir. Karl Caesar R. Rimando	DILG MIMAROPA	Mr. Frederick Gumabol
28	9. Dir. Cheryl C. Ortega		Mr. Christian Paul Hosmillo
29	10. Dir. Gerald A. Pacanan		Mr. Godofredo S. Dagdag, Jr.
30 21	11. Dir. Joel B. Valera 12. Atty. Bevienne G. Malateo	DTI MIMAROPA DOT MIMAROPA	
31 32	13. Usec. Timothy John R. Batan	DOT	Ma. Lourdes Pagtalunan
33	15. 03cc. Timotity John IX. Datan	boll	Ma. Louides i aglaidhan
34	Guests		
35	14. Ms. Josefina Lopez	DAR	
36	15. Ms. Lea Colon	DAR	
37	16. Ms. Ma. Lourdes T. Pagtalunan		
38	17. Ms. Faye Reyes	DOT MIMAROPA	
39	18. Ms. Marione Deanna T. Comboy	DHSUD MIMAROPA	·
40	19. Mr. Ronado Selga	DILG Rombion Provincial Off	ICe
41 42	20. Engr. Hannah Garcia 21. Ms. Mabel Abigania	DPWH MIMAROPA DOST-PHILVOCS	
42 43	22. Mr. Moises Ian Arevalo	DOST-PHILVOCS	
44	23. Mr. Michael Leabres	DOE- Energy Policy and Plar	nning Bureau
45	24. Mr. Erik Navarette	DOE- Energy Policy and Plan	-
46	25. Mr. Noel Sernal	DOE- Energy Policy and Plan	•
47	26. Engr. Pearl Kathryn Madarcos	NCIP MIMAROPA	
48	27. Mr. Nieves Bonifacio	OCD MIMAROPA	
49	28. EnP. Marian M. Cunanan	Marinduque PPDO	
50	29. EnP. Lydia Muñeca S. Melgar	Oriental Mindoro PPDO	
51 52	<ul><li>30. Engr. Anhony A. Dantis</li><li>31. Ms. Joana May Q. Tiuzen</li></ul>	Occidental Mindoro PPDO Occidental Mindoro PPDO	
52 53	32. EnP. Willard N. Mortos	Romblon PPDO	
55 54	33. EnP. Joselito R. Bautista	Calapan City CPDO	
55	34. EnP. Cristy Gaud	Calapan City CPDO	

56 57

58 59

62

63 64

65

66

67 68

69 70

71

72

73

74

75 76

77

78 79

80 81

82

83 84

85

86 87

88

89 90

91 92

- I. PRELIMINARIES
- The meeting started at 02:00 in the afternoon with an invocation.
- 60 61 II. BUSINESS PROPER
  - A. Declaration of Quorum

Ms. Sheryll B. Sarabia of NEDA MIMAROPA called the roll and declared a quorum. Of the 12 members, three were present and seven were represented, registering 83.33 percent attendance.

B. Opening Remarks

In his welcome message, Regional Land Use Committee (RLUC) Chairperson and NEDA MIMAROPA Regional Director Agustin C. Mendoza emphasized how the MIMAROPA Regional Spatial Strategy (RSS) will be integrated into the MIMAROPA Regional Development Plan 2023-2028 to provide a guiding framework of the spatial development in the region. However, he further explained that the RSS is prescriptive in nature. The actual land use activities are lodged to the respective cities/municipalities through their approved comprehensive land use plans (CLUPs) and zoning ordinances.

C. Proposed Agenda

On motion duly seconded, the proposed agenda was approved as presented.

D. Approval of the Minutes of the 2022 3rd Quarter RLUC Meeting

On motion duly seconded, the minutes of the previous meeting was approved.

E. Secretary's Report

93 On Capacity Development Training on Climate and Disaster Risk Assessment (CDRA) and Advanced Geographic Information System 94 (GIS), it was agreed during the previous meeting that NEDA 95 MIMAROPA and DILG MIMAROPA will look into the possibility of a 96 tie-up and collaboration in the conduct of a Capacity Development 97 Training on CDRA and Advanced GIS Training with NAMRIA for 98 priority LGUs. Per coordination with DILG MIMAROPA, the said 99 100 training was included in DILG's planned and activities for FY 2023. 101

102 On inventory of data and map requirements, preparatory activities 103 on the formulation of Regional Physical Framework Plan (RPFP) 104 such as map generation, data gathering, and preparation of the 105 inventory of maps are still ongoing. 106

recommendations On comments and based on the review 107 parameters on Romblon DRR/CCA Enhanced PDPFP 2020-2030, 108 actions taken and status updates will be presented by the Romblon 109 PPDO during the meeting. 110 111 Lastly, on provision of copies of meeting materials and other 112 necessary documents for the enhancement of Romblon DRR/CCA 113 Enhanced PDPFP 2020-2030, the committee was informed that a 114 letter was sent to Romblon Governor Jose R. Riano, copy furnished 115 EnP. Willard N. Mortos, dated 18 August 2022 providing the 116 following: 117 i) Comments and recommendations of RLUC members and 118 concerned agencies on the draft Romblon PDPFP based on 119 120 the review parameters set by DHSUD; ii) Third Quarter RLUC Meeting presentations; 121 iii) Third Quarter RLUC Meeting Zoom recording; 122 iv) National-Regional-Local Plans; 123 124 v) Proposed Luzon Spatial and Infrastructure Connectivity Framework; and, 125 vi) Proposed Spatial Strategy of Romblon. 126 127 F. Matters for Approval/Review/Endorsement 128 129 DRR/CCA Enhanced PDPFP of Rombion 2020-2030 130 131 EnP. Mortos of Romblon PPDO presented the actions taken and 132 how comments and recommendations of concerned agencies 133 134 were considered and integrated into the DRR/CCA Enhanced PDPFP of Romblon. 135 136 137 Director Mendoza suggested that there may be no need to incorporate the Local Public Transport Route Plan in the 138 PDPFP because it is a separate document that may be utilized 139 by the province for other specific purposes. 140 141 He also suggested that hazard maps that are yet to be finalized 142 143 may be removed from the list of maps needed for the PDPFP. He explained that a comprehensive sieve map would suffice in 144 determining which areas are and are not suitable for development. 145 146 On motion duly seconded, the RLUC approved the DRR/CCA 147 Enhanced PDPFP of Romblon 2020-2030, with the following 148 conditions to: i) refine and enhance of the draft to address all 149 comments and recommendations of the Committee members 150 and concerned agencies; and, ii) submit the final draft to the 151 **RLUC** Secretariat. 152 153 EnP. Mortos committed to submit the final draft of the Romblon 154 DRR/CCA Enhanced PDPFP 2020-2030 by the end of 155 November 2022. 156 157 158

 Proposed MIMAROPA Regional Spatial Strategy (RSS) 159 160 EnP. Sarabia presented the proposed MIMAROPA Regional 161 Spatial Strategy 162 163 On 11 October 2016, Former President Rodrigo R. Duterte signed 164 Executive Order (EO) No. 5, s. 2016 approving and adopting the 165 25-year long-term vision entitled Ambisyon Natin 2040 as a guide 166 for development planning, which also specifies the crafting of 167 four medium-term development plans anchored on said vision. 168 169 On 24 October 2016, Memorandum Circular No. 12 was issued, 170 directing the formulation of the Philippine Development Plan 171 (PDP) and the Public Investment Program (PIP) for the period 172 173 2017-2022. 174 On 25 July 2022, the President directed NEDA to officially 175 commence activities leading to the formulation of the PDP 2023-176 2028 during his first State of the Nation Address. 177 178 Consistent with the PDP 2023-2028, the MIMAROPA RDP 2023-179 2028 will focus on the President's 8-point socioeconomic agenda, 180 which seeks to reinvigorate job creation and accelerate poverty 181 reduction while addressing issues brought about by the COVID-182 19 pandemic. 183 184 The National Physical Framework Plan (NPFP) takes primacy 185 186 over all other types of plans being made for the country, including 187 the Philippine Medium-Term Development Plan. At the core strategy of the NPFP, is the National Spatial Strategy (NSS) 188 189 which seeks to encourage urban growth in selected centers and corridors in various regions of the country by providing the 190 analytical parameters for the planned allocation, use, and 191 management of the county's land use and other physical 192 resources. 193 194 195 The Luzon Spatial Development Framework 2015-2045 provides for a five-tiered hierarchy of settlements with Metro Manila as the 196 prime metropolitan center. It follows the NSS' core elements of 197 concentration, connectivity, and vulnerability reduction. 198 199 The MIMAROPA RSS will guide the provinces in the formulation 200 of their respective provincial spatial strategies, 201 physical 202 frameworks, and other local plans. 203 The proposed MIMAROPA Regional Spatial Strategy will form 204 part of the MIMAROPA RDP 2023-2028 and the MIMAROPA 205 RPFP 2021-2050. 206 207 Director Valera of DTI MIMAROPA suggested to include other 208 strategies on power and energy security in the MIMAROPA RDP 209 210 2023-2028. He said that the possible exploration of alternatives

would be beneficial while the region is yet to be connected to the 211 GRID. Said alternatives may include the outsourcing of suppliers 212 of renewable energy, through appropriate channels/agencies, to 213 address the problematic state of power and energy in the region. 214 215 Director Mendoza responded that the latest version of the RDP 216 has already included strategies for energy and power security of 217 the region. He said that these strategies will include, among 218 others, the connectivity to the GRID and the solicitation of power 219 generation in off-grid areas. He noted Director Valera's 220 221 comments for consideration. 222 On motion duly seconded, the RLUC approved and adopted the 223 proposed MIMAROPA Regional Spatial Strategy. 224 225 • Other Matters 226 227 228 No other matters were raised by the members of the Committee. 229 **III. ADJOURNMENT** 230 231 To access the presentation materials, EnP. Sarabia reminded 232 member agencies to complete the feedback survey form through 233 the link provided by the Secretariat. 234 235 The meeting was adjourned at 4:15 PM. 236 237 238 CERTIFIED CORRECT: 239 ATTESTED: 240 241 AGUSTIN C. MENDOZA SHERYLL B. SARABIA 242 243 RLUC Secretary RLUC Chairperson

# REGIONAL DEVELOPMENT COUNCIL

MIMAROPA Region

# REGIONAL LAND USE COMMITTEE MEETING 16 March 2023 Calapan City

# MATTERS ARISING FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING

Agenda Item/Issue	Agreements	Status
Romblon DRR/CCA Enhanced PDPFP 2020-2030	The Committee approved the DRR/CCA Enhanced PDPFP of Rombion 2020- 2030, with the following conditions: i) refine and enhance of the draft to address all comments and recommendations of the Committee members and concerned agencies; and, ii) submit the final draft to the RLUC Secretariat. Separate the Local Public Transport Route Plan in the PDPFP. Remove hazard maps that are yet to be finalized on the list of maps needed for the PDPFP.	Update on the status of refinement and enhancement of the draft PDPFP will be presented by the PPDO during the meeting.
	EnP. Mortos committed to submit the final draft of the Romblon DRR/CCA Enhanced PDPFP by the end of November 2022.	The Rombion PPDO submitted an electronic copy of the final draft of Rombion DRR/CCA Enhanced PDPFP on 07 March 2023.

Agenda Item/Issue	Agreements	Status
Proposed MIMAROPA Regional Spatial Strategy	The Committee approved and adopted the proposed MIMAROPA Regional Spatial Strategy.	The RDC, during its 80 <sup>th</sup> RDC Full Council meeting held on 02 December 2022, passed RDC Resolution No. 2022- 080-1103 approving and adopting the MIMAROPA Regional Plan 2023- 2028 Overall Strategy Framework and the MIMAROPA Regional Spatial Strategy.
		The RDC, during its Special Meeting on 10 February 2023, passed RDC Resolution No. 08- 010, s. 2023 approving and adopting the MIMAROPA Regional Development Plan 2023-2028.

#### **REGIONAL LAND USE COMMITTEE** First Quarter Meeting 16 March 2023 Calapan City

# BRIEF FROM THE RLUC SECRETARIAT

# Subject: Romblon DRR/CCA Enhanced PDPFP 2020-2030

1. The Regional Land Use Committee (RLUC) promotes the integration of land use and physical planning policies, plans, programs, and disaster risk management into regional socioeconomic plans and programs.

2. The RLUC is mandated to review the Provincial Development Physical Framework Plans (PDPFPs) and Comprehensive Land Use Plans (CLUPs) of highly urbanized cities to ensure consistency with national and regional policies and plans.

3. The PDPFP serves as a link between national and local development plans. It contains the long-term vision of the province and identifies the development goals, strategies, objectives/targets, and corresponding PPAs which serve as inputs to provincial investment programming and subsequent budgeting and plan implementation.

4. Administrative Order No. 01, s. 2010 was issued to integrate DRR/CCA in the PDPFPs. It aimed to address emerging concerns on managing disaster risks and climate change effects at the local level by incorporating disaster mitigation strategies and measures in local development plans.

5. During the fourth quarter RLUC meeting on 21 November 2022, EnP. Willard B. Mortos of Romblon Provincial Planning and Development Office (PPDO) presented actions taken on comments and recommendations based on the review parameters provided in the DHSUD Memorandum Circular No.2021-009 presented and provided during the third quarter meeting on 17 August 2022.

6. The MIMAROPA RLUC recommended approval and endorsement of the Rombion DRR/CCA Enhanced PDPFP 2020-2030 to the MIMAROPA Regional Development Council, subject to consideration and integration of all comments and recommendations, and submission of enhanced and final draft of the PDPFP to the RLUC Secretariat.

7. The Romblon PPDO shall present updates and actions taken relative to the finalization of draft Romblon DRR/CCA Enhanced PDPFP 2020-2030.

8. Action requested: For review.

#### **REGIONAL LAND USE COMMITTEE** First Quarter Meeting 16 March 2023 Calapan City

## BRIEF FROM THE RLUC SECRETARIAT

#### Subject: Salient Features of DHSUD-NEDA-DILG Joint Memorandum Circular on Interim Guidelines on the Formulation of the PDPFP

1. Local Government Code of 1991 (LGC) mandates each local government unit (LGU) to have a comprehensive multi-sectoral development plan to be initiated by its Local Development Council and approved by its Sanggunian. The LGC further mandates the Sangguniang Panlalawigan to adopt a comprehensive provincial land use plan, subject to existing laws.

2. The Housing and Land Use Regulatory Board (HLURB) issued Resolution No. R-491 Series of 1991 on the Approval of the Guidelines on the Preparation of the Provincial Physical Framework Plan (PPFP) and promulgated through Memorandum Circular No. 07, series of 1991. Following this, the Department of the Interior and Local Government (DILG) adopted the same Guidelines through Circular No. 92-05 dated 26 February 1992. This was reiterated in DILG Circular No. 92-26.

3. Executive Order No. 72, s. 1993 "Providing for the Preparation and Implementation of the Comprehensive Land Use Plans of Local Government Units Pursuant to the Local Government Code of 1991 and other Pertinent Laws" required the provinces to come up with their respective PPFP.

4. The National Economic and Development Authority (NEDA), with the assistance of the Asian Development Bank (ADB), crafted the guidelines on Provincial/Local Planning and Expenditure Management (PLPEM) as a major output of the technical assistance on Strengthening Provincial and Local Planning and Expenditure Management in April 2005 to June 2007.

5. On 08 March 2007, the DILG-NEDA-DBM-DOF issued Joint Memorandum Circular (JMC) No. 01 entitled, "Harmonization of Local Planning, Investment Programming, Budgeting, Revenue Administration and Expenditure Management". The JMC aims to: a) provide guidelines on the harmonization and synchronization of local planning, investment programming, revenue administration, budgeting and expenditure management; b) strengthen the interface between LGUs and national government agencies (NGAs) and the complementation between and among all LGU levels in planning, investment programming, revenue administration, budgeting and expenditure management; and c) clarify and spell out responsibilities among the DILG, NEDA, DBM, and DOF relative to local planning, investment programming, revenue administration, budgeting and expenditure management. Said JMC was further updated through DILG-NEDA-DBM-DOF JMC No. 01, s. 2016 issued on 18 November 2016.

6. On 08 August 2016, DILG issued MC No. 2016-102 or providing guidance to provinces on the preparation or updating of the PDPFPs guided by the PLPEM, and directed them to take a proactive role in reviewing CDPs, Local Development and Investment Programs (LDIPs), and Annual Investment Programs (AIPs) of component LGUs to ensure their alignment with the PDPFP.

7. On 14 February 2019, President Rodrigo R. Duterte signed Republic Act No. 11201, or the DHSUD Act, prescribing the standards and guidelines for land use and physical planning. Section 19.5 of the IRR, provides that the DHSUD shall formulate and prescribe land use planning and zoning standards and guidelines for the formulation of CLUPs and Zoning Ordinances of cities and municipalities and PPFP. It shall employ effective and integrated land use planning and management approaches from ridge to reef, mainstream disaster risk management and climate change adaptation pursuant to RA No. 9729 and RA No. 10121, and integrate other urban development special areas of studies whenever necessary.

8. The changes in the planning legal framework necessitate the harmonization and synchronization of efforts and guidelines on the formulation of the PDPFP. However, pending the approval of the harmonized PDPFP Formulation Guidelines by the DHSUD that incorporates the updated socioeconomic components of the PDPFP by NEDA, a JMC between DHSUD-NEDA-DILG is currently being drafted to provide guidance among provincial local government units on the formulation or updating of PDPFPs, defining the process of plan formulation or updating, lay down the contents and structure of the plan, and clarify the roles and responsibilities of the main agencies involved in the preparation or updating of PDPFPs.

9. DHSUD MIMAROPA will present salient features of the draft DHSUD-NEDA-DILG JMC on Interim Guidelines on the Formulation of the PDPFP.

First Quarter Meeting 16 March 2023 Calapan City

# BRIEF FROM THE RLUC SECRETARIAT

# Subject: Status of Local Shelter Plan preparation in MIMAROPA

1. Section 17 of the LGC of 1991 mandates each LGU to exercise powers and discharge functions and responsibilities as are necessary, appropriate, or incidental to efficient and effective provision of basic services and facilities such as low-cost housing and other mass dwelling.

2. On 24 March 1992, President Corazon C. Aquino signed RA 7279 or the Urban Development and Housing Act of 1992 to provide for a comprehensive and continuing urban development and housing program, establish mechanism for its implementation and other purposes. Section 40 of the said Act provides for the role of government housing agencies in the formulation of standards and guidelines as well as providing technical support in the preparation of town and land use plans.

3. The formulation of a local shelter plan (LSP) provides LGUs an enabling mechanism to effectively implement their mandate on shelter provision. Further, said plan provides LGUs with: a) a grounded perspective of the shelter situation through a purposive analysis of shelter issues and concerns; b) a determination of housing needs; c) an inventory of resources useful for shelter; and, d) strategies to address housing and urban development concerns based on an assessment of the capacity of the LGU and existing local dynamics.

4. The passage of the Climate Change Act of 2009 and Disaster Risk Reduction Act of 2010 bolsters the shelter planning mandate of LGUs.

5. DHSUD MIMAROPA will provide an update on the status of Local Shelter Plan preparation in MIMAROPA.

First Quarter Meeting 16 March 2023 Calapan City

# BRIEF FROM THE RLUC SECRETARIAT

Subject: Status of Comprehensive Land Use Plans (CLUPs) preparation in MIMAROPA

1. Section 20 of the Republic Act No. 7160, otherwise known as the Local Government Code of 1991, mandates the local government units (LGUs) to prepare a comprehensive land use plan (CLUP) enacted through a zoning ordinance.

2. The CLUP rationalizes the allocation and management of land and other natural resources in an area. It determines the directions for sustainable land use to achieve the physical development goals and objectives of a city/municipality.

3. DHSUD MIMAROPA, during the 2<sup>nd</sup> quarter meeting held on 29 June 2022, virtually through Zoom, reported the status of CLUP preparation of the five provinces in the region. A total of 49 cities/municipalities have active/valid CLUPs, 20 municipalities are for updating their CLUPs, while four municipalities had no CLUPs.

4. Palawan and Oriental Mindoro recorded the highest number of cities/municipalities with active/valid CLUPs with 14 and 13 cities/municipalities, respectively. This was followed Occidental Mindoro with ten municipalities, Romblon with nine municipalities, and Marinduque with three municipalities.

5. The DHSUD MIMAROPA will present the status of CLUP preparation/updating during the meeting.

First Quarter Meeting 16 March 2023 Calapan City

# BRIEF FROM THE RLUC SECRETARIAT

# Subject: Status of Land Use Development and Infrastructure Plan preparation of State Universities and Colleges in MIMAROPA

1. On 22 August 2019, President Rodrigo R. Duterte signed Republic Act (RA) No. 11396, known as "An act requiring State Universities and Colleges (SUCs) to prepare and implement a land use development and infrastructure plan (LUDIP) that shall include the construction of dormitories for students and housing sites for employees."

2. The LUDIP shall serve as the SUC's master plan that contains the land use allocation and utilization within the campus geographic boundary, to meet the required academic and non-academic support services and facilities.

3. The plan shall contain three components: a) campus land use plan; b) campus master development plan and investment program; and c) site development plan.

4. To ensure the harmonization and integration of LUDIP with the existing physical and development plans in the region, the status of LUDIP preparation of the six SUCs in MIMAROPA was presented during the quarterly RLUC meetings. Comments and recommendations of the Committee were incorporated during the LUDIP preparation.

5. Section 7.2 of the IRR provides that the SUC shall submit LUDIP to the Commission on Higher Education (CHED), within two years after the approval of the Act for evaluation and subsequently recommend approval of the LUDIP to the SUC Board of Regents/Governing Boards in accordance with specific procedures.

6. The RLUC, during its third quarter meeting on 22 September 2021, recommended that SUCs should submit their respective LUDIPs to the CHED MIMAROPA for review and possible further guidance in the preparation by the end of December 2021.

7. The RLUC, during the first quarter meeting on 29 March 2022, informed the Committee that only Marinduque State College, Mindoro State University, and Romblon State University have submitted their draft LUDIP to CHED MIMAROPA on the agreed date.

8. CHED MIMAROPA will present an update on the status of LUDIP preparation of SUCs in MIMAROPA.

First Quarter Meeting 16 March 2023 Calapan City

# BRIEF FROM THE RLUC SECRETARIAT

#### Subject: Status of Certificate of Ancestral Domain Title processing and Ancestral Domain Sustainable Development and Protection Plan formulation in MIMAROPA

1. Article II, Section 22 of the Philippine Constitution recognizes and promotes the rights of Indigenous Cultural Communities/Indigenous Peoples (ICCs/IPs) within the framework of national unity and development.

2. Section 2 of the RA 8371, otherwise known as the "The Indigenous Peoples' Rights Act of 1997", provides that "The State shall protect the rights of ICCs/IPs to their ancestral domains to ensure their economic, social and cultural well-being and shall recognize the applicability of customary laws governing property rights or relations in determining the ownership and extent of ancestral domain." Certificate of Ancestral Domain Title (CADT) — refers to a title formally recognizing the rights of possession and ownership of ICCs/IPs over their ancestral domains identified and delineated in accordance with the IPRA law.

3. The various rights vested upon these groups include among others the following: a) ownership over lands, bodies of waters, and traditional hunting and fishing grounds; b) develop, control and use lands and territories; c) manage and conserve natural resources within the territories and uphold the responsibilities for future generations, while benefiting and sharing the profits from allocation and utilization of natural resources found therein; and, d)informed and intelligent participation in the formulation and implementation of any project, government or private, that will affect or impact upon the ancestral domains and to receive just and fair compensation for any damages which they may sustain as a result of the project

4. Section 2, Article I of the NCIP Administrative Order No. 1, s. 2004 also provides that the ICCs/IPs shall prepare their own ancestral domain sustainable development and protection plan (ADSDPP) in accordance with their customary practices, laws and traditions.

5. The MIMAROPA Region is home to various ICCs/IPs, with various Mangyan tribes in the provinces of Oriental and Occidental Mindoro and the Palaw'ans in Palawan.

6. The NCIP MIMAROPA will present the status of CADTs and the ADSDPP in the region.

First Quarter Meeting 16 March 2023 Calapan City

## BRIEF FROM THE RLUC SECRETARIAT

# Subject: Existing Spatial Strategies of MIMAROPA Provinces

1. On 11 October 2016, Former President Rodrigo R. Duterte signed Executive Order (EO) No. 5, s. 2016 approving and adopting the 25-year long-term vision entitled Ambisyon Natin 2040 as a guide for development planning, which also specifies the crafting of four medium-term development plans anchored on said vision.

2. On 08 March 2007, the DILG-NEDA-DBM-DOF issued Joint Memorandum Circular No. 01, providing guidance to harmonize local planning, investment programming, budgeting, revenue administration, and expenditure management. Said JMC was further updated through DILG-NEDA-DBM-DOF JMC No. 01, s. 2016 issued on 18 November 2016.

3. On 25 July 2022, the President directed NEDA to officially commence activities leading to the formulation of the PDP 2023-2028 during his first State of the Nation Address.

4. Consistent with the PDP 2023-2028, the MIMAROPA RDP 2023-2028 will focus on the President's 8-point socioeconomic agenda, which seeks to reinvigorate job creation and accelerate poverty reduction while addressing issues brought about by the COVID-19 pandemic.

5. The NEDA MIMAROPA, in line with the formulation of the MIMAROPA RDP 2023-2028 and Regional Physical Framework Plan (RPFP) 2021-2050, prepared the MIMAROPA Regional Spatial Strategy (RSS) with the aim to align the regional physical framework with the Luzon and Visayas Spatial Development Frameworks and consider the Sustainable Development Goals, Disaster Risk Reduction/Climate Change Adaptation, and other cross-cutting issues in the long-term development of the region.

6. During the fourth quarter meeting on 21 November 2022, NEDA MIMAROPA presented the proposed MIMAROPA RSS that will form part of the MIMAROPA RDP 2023-2028 and the MIMAROPA RPFP 2021-2050, subsequently, the RLUC approved and adopted the proposed MIMAROPA RSS to guide the provinces in the formulation of their respective provincial spatial strategies, physical frameworks, and other local development plans.

7. MIMAROPA PPDOs will present their existing spatial strategies in line with the region's effort to harmonize and localize plans and programs.

8. Action requested: For approval.